
From: Belinda Crowe [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BELINDA CROWE79B93F11-569F-4526-A078-F5B4958A8917220]
Sent: Thur 13/03/2014 5:14:31 PM (UTC)
To: Andy Holt [GRO]
Cc: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd [GRO]; Belinda Crowe [GRO]; Parsons, Andrew [GRO]; Rodric Williams [GRO]
Subject: FW: Email retrieval

Hi Andy

We have previously discussed this. We now need to consider whether or not we action this, presumably. It seems to me that this has the potential to be incredibly time consuming and costly and we need to consider to what end. Has there been any further progress on this since we last discussed?

Thanks
Belinda

Belinda Crowe
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

[GRO] Postline: [GRO]

[GRO]

From: Ian Henderson [mailto:[GRO]]
Sent: 13 March 2014 12:57
To: Belinda Crowe
Cc: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; mediation [GRO] David Oliver1
Subject: FW: Email retrieval

Belinda

This is a long outstanding request that was left with Andy Holt. (Full email archives for 2008 for Martin ROLFE – a POL employee working at Bracknell)

The request was passed onto CSC for action by them.

I would be grateful for an update on this as the underlying issues now apply to a number of cases.

Many thanks

With best wishes

Ian R Henderson CCE CISA FCA
Advanced Forensics - London, UK

Forensic computing expert witness and electronic disclosure specialist

UK Mobile: [GRO]

Email: [GRO]
Website: <http://advancedforensics.com>
LinkedIn: [GRO]
Twitter: <http://twitter.com/forensicgod>

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at [GRO] and delete the email and any attachments.

From: Ian Henderson [GRO]
Sent: 12 September 2013 11:20
To: 'Andy Holt'
Cc: 'rwarming' [GRO]
Subject: RE: Email retrieval

Andy

The request is for all of 2008 for employee Martin Rolfe

We require both Sent and Received – ideally the entire NSF file from the backup of the Domino server

Depending what is found, there may be further request for an extended time frame or emails relating to other employees.

With best wishes

Ian R Henderson CCE CISA FCA
Advanced Forensics - London, UK

Forensic computing expert witness and electronic disclosure specialist

UK Mobile: [GRO]

Email: [GRO]
Website: <http://advancedforensics.com>
LinkedIn: [GRO]
Twitter: <http://twitter.com/forensicgod>

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at [GRO] and delete the email and any attachments.

From: Andy Holt [GRO]
Sent: 11 September 2013 14:54
To: Ian Henderson [GRO]
Subject: Email retrieval

Ian

Remind me the name of the person and the time frame of emails you want – I have given CSC clarity on the requirement, they just need this to progress. Presume you want both sent and received.

Does that cover your requirement.

Andy

Andy Holt | Business Relationship Management

 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ


 **GRO**

 POST
OFFICE

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
